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From:

Radek, Kim

Sent: Friday, January 29, 2021 9:22 AM
To: “

Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

RE: Records Request Emails 8

2017-04-21-Ayn Rand Education_essays@aynrand.org-Hutchison, Megan-Need More Time to
Submit Your Essays_.pdf; 2017-04-04-Ayn Rand Education_essays@aynrand.org-Ballew, Jason-
Deadlines Weeks Away!.pdf; 2017-04-04-Ayn Rand Education_essays@aynrand.org-Engel, Thom-
Deadlines Weeks Away!.pdf; 2017-04-04-Ayn Rand Education_essays@aynrand.org-Hutchison,
Megan-Deadlines Weeks Away!.pdf; 2017-04-10-Ayn Rand Education_essays@aynrand.org-Ballew,
Jason-Deadlines Weeks Away!.pdf; 2017-04-10-Ayn Rand Education_essays@aynrand.org-Engel,
Thom-Deadlines Weeks Away!.pdf; 2017-04-10-Ayn Rand Education_essays@aynrand.org-Hutchison,
Megan-Deadlines Weeks Away!.pdf; 2017-04-20-Ayn Rand Institute_aloy@aynrand.org-Coad,
Stacey-There's still time to win $20,000!.pdf; 2017-04-20-Ayn Rand Institute_aloy@aynrand.org-
Stewart, Jennifer-There's still time to win $20,000!.pdf; 2017-04-20-Ayn Rand
Institute_aloy@aynrand.org-Stone, Dan-There's still time to win $20,000!.pdf; 2017-04-21-Ayn Rand
Education_essays@aynrand.org-Ballew, Jason-Need More Time to Submit Your Essays_.pdf;
2017-04-21-Ayn Rand Education_essays@aynrand.org-Engel, Thom-Need More Time to Submit Your
Essays_.pdf; 2017-05-09-Stewart Margolis_smargolis@aynrand.org-Farrell, Philippa-Last Chance for
Free Books.pdf; 2017-04-25-Ayn Rand Education_essays@aynrand.org-Ballew, Jason-Need More
Time to Submit Your Essays_.pdf; 2017-04-25-Ayn Rand Education_essays@aynrand.org-Engel,
Thom-Need More Time to Submit Your Essays_.pdf; 2017-04-25-Ayn Rand
Education_essays@aynrand.org-Hutchison, Megan-Need More Time to Submit Your Essays_.pdf;
2017-05-09-Stewart Margolis_smargolis@aynrand.org-Ballew, Jason-Last Chance for Free Books.pdf;
2017-05-09-Stewart Margolis_smargolis@aynrand.org-Blair, Bob-Last Chance for Free Books.pdf;
2017-05-09-Stewart Margolis_smargolis@aynrand.org-Brenchley, Jack-Last Chance for Free
Books.pdf; 2017-05-09-Stewart Margolis_smargolis@aynrand.org-Dean, Jim-Last Chance for Free
Books.pdf; 2017-05-09-Stewart Margolis_smargolis@aynrand.org-Engel, Thom-Last Chance for Free
Books.pdf; 2017-05-09-Stewart Margolis_smargolis@aynrand.org-Erickson, Bill-Last Chance for Free
Books.pdf; 2017-05-09-Stewart Margolis_smargolis@aynrand.org-Whitney, Jennifer-Last Chance for
Free Books.pdf; 2017-05-09-Stewart Margolis_smargolis@aynrand.org-Hutchison, Megan-Last
Chance for Free Books.pdf; 2017-05-09-Stewart Margolis_smargolis@aynrand.org-Jantz, Keri-Last
Chance for Free Books.pdf; 2017-05-09-Stewart Margolis_smargolis@aynrand.org-Jordan, George-
Last Chance for Free Books.pdf; 2017-05-09-Stewart Margolis_smargolis@aynrand.org-Juhl,
Brandon-Last Chance for Free Books.pdf; 2017-05-09-Stewart Margolis_smargolis@aynrand.org-
Martinez, Kelly-Last Chance for Free Books.pdf; 2017-05-09-Stewart
Margolis_smargolis@aynrand.org-Mohn, Peter-Last Chance for Free Books.pdf; 2017-05-09-Stewart
Margolis_smargolis@aynrand.org-Morgan, Matt-Last Chance for Free Books.pdf; 2017-05-09-Stewart
Margolis_smargolis@aynrand.org-Pike, Heidi-Last Chance for Free Books.pdf; 2017-05-09-Stewart
Margolis_smargolis@aynrand.org-Shirey, June-Last Chance for Free Books.pdf; 2017-05-09-Stewart
Margolis_smargolis@aynrand.org-Sparks, Linda-Last Chance for Free Books.pdf; 2017-05-09-Stewart
Margolis_smargolis@aynrand.org-Stettler, Lisa-Last Chance for Free Books.pdf; 2017-05-09-Stewart
Margolis_smargolis@aynrand.org-Veach, Kara-Last Chance for Free Books.pdf; 2017-05-09-Stewart
Margolis_smargolis@aynrand.org-Waltz, Susan-Last Chance for Free Books.pdf; 2017-06-05-The Ayn
Rand Institute_webmaster@aynrand.org-Morgan, Matt-Finding the Entrepreneurial Spirit Through
Literature.pdf; 2017-06-05-The Ayn Rand Institute_webmaster@aynrand.org-Blair, Bob-Finding the
Entrepreneurial Spirit Through Literature.pdf; 2017-06-05-The Ayn Rand
Institute_webmaster@aynrand.org-Brenchley, Jack-Finding the Entrepreneurial Spirit Through
Literature.pdf; 2017-06-05-The Ayn Rand Institute_webmaster@aynrand.org-Browning, Valerie-
Finding the Entrepreneurial Spirit Through Literature.pdf; 2017-06-05-The Ayn Rand
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Attachments:

8™ batch of emails.

Kim Radek

Institute_webmaster@aynrand.org-Dean, Jim-Finding the Entrepreneurial Spirit Through
Literature.pdf; 2017-06-05-The Ayn Rand Institute_webmaster@aynrand.org-Erickson, Bill-Finding
the Entrepreneurial Spirit Through Literature.pdf; 2017-06-05-The Ayn Rand
Institute_webmaster@aynrand.org-Jantz, Keri-Finding the Entrepreneurial Spirit Through
Literature.pdf; 2017-06-05-The Ayn Rand Institute_webmaster@aynrand.org-Jordan, George-Finding
the Entrepreneurial Spirit Through Literature.pdf; 2017-06-05-The Ayn Rand
Institute_webmaster@aynrand.org-Juhl, Brandon-Finding the Entrepreneurial Spirit Through
Literature.pdf; 2017-06-05-The Ayn Rand Institute_webmaster@aynrand.org-Martinez, Kelly-Finding
the Entrepreneurial Spirit Through Literature.pdf; 2017-06-05-The Ayn Rand
Institute_webmaster@aynrand.org-Mohn, Peter-Finding the Entrepreneurial Spirit Through
Literature.pdf; 2017-06-05-The Ayn Rand Institute_webmaster@aynrand.org-Whitney, Jennifer-
Finding the Entrepreneurial Spirit Through Literature.pdf; 2017-06-05-The Ayn Rand
Institute_webmaster@aynrand.org-Pike, Heidi-Finding the Entrepreneurial Spirit Through
Literature.pdf; 2017-06-05-The Ayn Rand Institute_webmaster@aynrand.org-Shirey, June-Finding the
Entrepreneurial Spirit Through Literature.pdf; 2017-06-05-The Ayn Rand
Institute_webmaster@aynrand.org-Sparks, Linda-Finding the Entrepreneurial Spirit Through
Literature.pdf; 2017-06-05-The Ayn Rand Institute_webmaster@aynrand.org-Stettler, Lisa-Finding
the Entrepreneurial Spirit Through Literature.pdf; 2017-06-05-The Ayn Rand
Institute_webmaster@aynrand.org-Veach, Kara-Finding the Entrepreneurial Spirit Through
Literature.pdf; 2017-06-05-The Ayn Rand Institute_webmaster@aynrand.org-Waltz, Susan-Finding
the Entrepreneurial Spirit Through Literature.pdf
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1601 Avenue D, Snohomish 98290
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Notice: Public records, including e-mails, are available to the public as provided by the Washington State
Public Records Act (RCW 42.56). Your e-mail and my response may be considered a public record under
the Act and subject to disclosure upon request by a third party.

From: Radek, Kim

Sent: Friday, January 29, 2021 9:10 AM

To:

Cc: Kim Radek <kim.radek@sno.wednet.edu>
Subject: RE: Records Request Emails 1

Dear-

This letter is to acknowledge that on January 22, 2021, Snohomish School District received a Request for Documents in
which you requested the following information:



1) Most current purchase order or order request for donation form for the novel “Anthem” by Ayn Rand in the past ten
years. The most current administrative correspondence with the Ayn Rand Institute or AynRand.org over the last ten years.
How do you procure these books? Have you been in contact with the Ayn Rand Institute or AynRand.org over the past 10
years?

The district has included 435 emails that were from the Ayn Rand Institute or AnynRand.org or some that included how
to get free Ayn Rand Books (these included all the emails not just administrative correspondence). The district does not
have Ayn Rand as a Vendor, nor a purchase order in which we purchased the books. In looking through the emails it
looks like teachers were offered free Ayn Rand classroom sets of books and they ordered them themselves. We have
117 copies in our book system currently at Snohomish High School and 378 copies at Glacier Peak but there is no
indication where they came from.

The documents are being sent in electronic format. Since the cost is negligible for the electronic copies, | can forward
these to you at no cost. This completes the records request. | will have to send these to you in several emails since there
is a size limit on how many | can sent at once.

Kim Radek

Executive Assistant to the
Superintendent

1601 Avenue D, Snohomish 98290
PH: 360-563-7280

SNOHOMISH
SCHOOL
DISTRICT

Notice: Public records, including e-mails, are available to the public as provided by the Washington State
Public Records Act (RCW 42.56). Your e-mail and my response may be considered a public record under
the Act and subject to disclosure upon request by a third party.

rror: [ -
Sent: Friday, January 22, 2021 1:54 PM

To: publicrecords@sno.wednet.edu

Subject: Records Request

[ External Email ]

| am requesting records per the attached SSD Request of Documents form.
Thank you,
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